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Ann Cole o 020114

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 10:53 AM

To: Cristina Slaton

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite
Subject: FW: Correspondence for Docket

Attachments: FAX.TIF

Thanks, Cristina. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docker Correspondence - Customers and their
Representatives, in docket 080278-TL.

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 10:45 AM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Bill McNulty

Subject: Correspondence for Docket

Hello Ann,

Please place the attached in the correspondence folder for docket 080278-TL. This is the same as the letters I sent over
yesterday for this same docket, but it is a new letter received with a new date from the same customer.

Thanks,
Cristina

From: Fax Server {mailto:FaxAdmins@@psc,state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 10:24 AM

To: Cristina Slaton

Subject: 850413 6395 1012, FAX 2 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the message. Open the attachment
to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On:  5/21/2009 10:23:24 AM
Number of Pages: 2
From (CSID): 850413 6395

From (ANI): 1012
Sentto DID: 6031 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
{] Administrative [_] Parties [X] Consumer
Duration of Fax: 0:00:39 DOCUMENT NO. ~ -
T ;1440
ransfer Speed 0 DISTRIBUTION:

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: 0
Port Received On: IPF_PORT 0612

5/21/2009




MAY-21-2009 11:82 PUBL.IC SERVICE COMMISSION 854 413 6395 P.8a1

George T. Eldridge, Enrolled Agent & Tax Accountant

Enrolled Agent: Federally licensed to represent taxpayers before atl administrative levels of the IRS
Baccalaurcate Degree. Accounting. 1966, Murray State University, Murray, KY

A 1 Accountants, Inc.
Phone {813} 684-3399 Fax (813) 684-0392

E-Mail: LME@GTENET

203 N. Parsons Avenue P.O, Box 1187
Brandon, FL 33510 Mango, FL 33550-1187
42 Years of Experience!
Nathan A. Skop Monday, May 18, 2009
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. .
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 e

Phone: 850-413-6046

| need your help! Will you help me?
Do you represent the citizens of Hillsborough County in the State of Florida?

My complaint is against Verizon Florida, LLC. Doesn’t Verizon Florida, LLC. provide phone
service for the residents of Hilisborough County in the State of Florida?

Verizon Florida, LLC. has provided service that is equal to a grade “D” at my office, 203 North
Parsons Avenue in Brandon, FL 33510. Would you please read the enclosure? The enclosure
was mailed to Verizon Florida, LLC. Isn’t my complaint as stated in my letter self explanatory?

IN CONCLUSION
Wili you help me? Do you have the authority to investigate my complaint? Do you have the
authority to persuade Verizon Florida, LLC. to respond to my complaint? Why does the Florida
Public Service Commission permit Verizon Florida, LLC. to provide service equivalent to a grade
“D” to residents of Hillsborough County in the State of Florida?

| remain respectfully yours,

Geovge T. Eldridge

George T. Eldridge, Tax Accountant

Enclosure: My Monday, May 4, 2008 letter to Verizon Florida, LLC,

e —

FRE@EVE
MAY 20 2000

FPS.LC.
COMMISSIONEP SKOP
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May-21-208S  11:82 PUBL.IC SERVICE COMMISSION B5@ 413 6395

George T. Eldridge, Enrolled Agent & Tax Accountant

Enrolled Agent: Federally licensed to represent taxpayers before all administrative levels of the IRS
Baccalaureate Degree, Accounting. 1966. Murray State University. Murray. KY

A 1 Accountants, Ing.
Phone {813} 684-3399 Fax (813) 684-0392
E-Mail: LME@GTENET

P.O2

203 N. Parsons Avenue P.O. Box 1187
Brarngdon, FL 33510 Mango, FL 33550-1187
42 Years of Experience!
ATTENTION: Monday, May 4, 2009
Michelle A. Robinson, Mgr. VIA RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Verizon Florida, LLC.
ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER

203 North Franklin Street
Tampa, FL 33602

RE:
Account # 15 1313 0684306167 03
Al Accountants, Inc.
for service at 203 N. Parsons Avenue

Brandon, FL 33510
Halp. Heip! Helpl]
Would you provide me relief from the "Grade D" service, which Verizon provides me?

| have had nothing but irritation with Verizon Florida, LLC, since June 2008, June 2008 was when | moved fram an

old location to 203 N. Parsons Avenue. | have had these phone numbers for over 23 years,
1. {813) 684-3399
2. (813} 651-9070
3. {813) 685-4396
4. (813) 684-0392
5. [813) 6854536

Starting in June 2008: | have wasted over 80 hours of dealing with garbage with the garbage company known as
Verizon. It s a chaotic headache needing aspirin dealing with the parbage company known as Verizon, Why are

all your people immersed with lies? There word has as much value as a third degree sunburn!!!

Would you please phone me as soon as possible? You will not get an answering machine. You will get a flesh and
blood person, human being. You will not be told ta press a number menu like a trained monkey. Speak only with

Lillie M. Eldridge and/or Marilyn Drowns.

Would you please send someone to 203 N, Parsons Avenue that has a working brain in solving problems? Send

only a decision maker.
IN CONCLUSION

Do not authorize one of your service representatives or one of your flunkies to phone me. Will you ignore this

honest effort of mine to have you improve your “Grade D” service you have provided to 203 N. Parsons?

| remain respectfully yours,
George T. Eldridge

TOTAL P.832
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Ann Cole OO T8

From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Wednesday, May 20, 2009 10:27 AM
To: Cristina Slaton

Ce: Bill McNulty; Kay Posey; Lorena Holley; Steve Larson; Larry Harris; Lois Graham; William C.
Garner; Kelly McLanahan; Roberta Bass

Subject: RE: Correspondence for docket

Thanks, Cristina. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docker Correspondence - Customers and their
Representatives, in docket 080278-TL.

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Bill McNulty; Kay Posey; Lorena Holley; Steve Larson; Larry Harris; Lois Graham; William C. Garmner; Kelly
McLanahan; Roberta Bass

Subject: Correspondence for docket

Hello Ann,

Please place the attached in the correspondence folder for docket 080278-TL.

Thanks, FPSC, CLK - CORRES ENCE

Cristina ] Administrative [] Parties |3 Consumer
.y DOCUMENT NO._pu 12-08

~~~~~ Original Message----- -

From: Fax Server [mailto:FaxAdminsi@psc.state.fl.us] DISTRIBUTION:

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 9:53 AM
To: Cristina Slaton
Subject: 850 413 6395 1015, FAX 6 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the message. Open the attachment
to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On:  5/20/2009 9:51:48 AM
Number of Pages: 6

From (CSID): 850413 6395

From (ANI): 1015

Sent to DID: 6031

Duration of Fax: 0:01:29
Transfer Speed: 14400

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: 0
Port Received On: IPF_PORT 0012

5/20/2009
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MAY-28-2005  18:38 PUBLIC SERUICE COMMISSION 858 413 6395 p.o1

George T. Eldridge, Enrolled Agent & Tax Accountant

Enrolled Agent: Federally licensed to represent taxpayers before all administrative levels of the IRS
Baccalaureate Degree. Accounting. 1966, Murray Swe University, Murray. KY

A 1 Accountants, Inc,

Phone {813} 684-3399 Fax (813) 684-0392
E-Mail: LME@GTE.NET

203 N. Parsons Avenue P.O. Box 1187
Brandon, FL 33510 Mango, FL 33550-1187
42 Years of Experience!
Nathan A. Skop Wednesday, May 13, 2009
Florida Puhlic Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Phone: 850-413-6046

| need your help! Will you help me?
Do you represent the citizens of Hillshorough County in the State of Florida?

My complaint is against Verizon Florida, LLC. Doesn’t Verizon Florida, LLC. provide phone
service for the residents of Hillsborough County in the State of Florida?

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
Will you help me? Do you have the authority to investigate my complaint? Do you have the
authority to persuade Verizon Florida, LLC. to respond to my complaint? Why does the Florida
Public Service Commission permit Verizon Florida, LLC. to provide service equivalent to a grade
“D” to residents of Hillsborough County in the State of Florida?

I remain respectfully yours,

George T. Eldvidge

George T. Eldridge, Tax Accountant

Enclosure; My Monday, May 4, 2009 letter to Verizon Florida, LLC.

ECEIVE

MAY 16 2009

FPS.C.
COMMISSIONER SKOP _
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MAY-28-2883 18:38 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 858 413 6395 P.82

George T. Eldridge, Enrolled Agent & Tax Accountant

Enrolled Agent: Federally licensed 1o represent taxpayers before all administrative Jevels of the IRS
Bacealaurcate Degree. Accounting, 1966. Murray State University. Murray, KY

A 1 Accountants, Inc.

Phone {813} 684-3399 Fax (813) 684-0392
E-Mail: IME@GTE.NET

203 N. Parsons Avenue P.O. Box 1187
Brandon, FL 33510 Mango, FL 33550-1187
42 Years of Experience!
ATTENTION: Monday, May 4, 2009
Michelie A. Robinson, Mgr, VIA RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Verizon Fiorida, LLC.
ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER

201 North Franklin Street
Tampa, Fl. 33602

RE:
Account # 15 1313 0684306167 03
Al Accountants, Inc.
for service at 203 N. Parsons Avenue

Brandon, FL 33510
Help. Help! Help|!
Would you provide me relief from the “Grade D” service, which Verizon provides me?

| have had nathing but irritation with Verizon Florida, LLC, since lune 2008, lune 2008 was when | moved from an
oid location to 203 N. Parsons Avenue. | have had these phone numbers for over 23 years.

1. (813} 684-3399

2. {813) 651-9070

3. (813) 685-4396

4. [(813) 6834-0392

5. (813) 6B5-4536
Starting in June 2008: | have wasted over B0 hours of dealing with garbage with the gerbage company known as
Verizon, Itis a chaotic headache needing aspirin dealing with the garbage company known as Verizon. Why are
all your people immersed with lies? There word has as much value as a third degree sunburnll!
Would you please phone me as soon as possible? You will not get an answering machine, You wifl get a flesh and
blood person, human being. You will not be told to press a number menu like 2 trained monkey, Speak only with
Lillie M. Eldridge and/or Marilyn Drowns.
Would you please send someone to 203 N. Parsons Avenue that has a working brain in solving problems? Send
only a decision maker,

IN CONCLUSION

Do not authorize one of your service representatives or one of your flunkies to phone me. Will you ignore this
honest effort of mine to have you improve your “Grade D” service you have provided to 203 N. Parsons?

1 remain respectfully yours,
George T. Eldridge


mailto:LME@GTE.NET

MaY-20-2092 19:31 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION B850 413 6355 P.83

George T. Eldridge, Enrolled Agent & Tax Accountant

Enrolled Agent: Federally licensed to represent taxpayers before all administrative levels of the IRS
Baccalanreate Degree. Accounting. 1966. Murray Siate Universily. Murray. KY

A 1 Accountants, Inc.
Phone {813} 684-3399 Fax (813) 684-0392
E-Mail: LME@GTENET

203 N. Parsons Avenue P.O. Box 1187
Brandon, FL 33510 Mango, FL 33550-1187
42 Years of Experience!
Nathan A. Skop Thursday, May 14, 2009
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0850
Phone: 850-413-6046

I need your helpl Will you help me?
Do you represent the citizens of Hillsborough County in the State of Florida?

My complaint is against Verizon Florida, LLC. Doesn’t Verizon Florida, LLC. provide phone
service for the residents of Hillshorough County in the State of Florida?

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
Geaorge T. Eldridge, Tax Accountant

Enclosure: My Monday, May 4, 2009 letter to Verizon Florida, LLC,

ECEIVE

MAY 15 2009

EPS.C,
COMMISSIONER sKkop
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MAY-20-20882 18:31 PUBL.IC SERVICE COMMISSION 858 413 6395 P.84

George T. Eldridge, Enrolled Agent & Tax Accountant

Enrolled Agent: Federally licensed to represent taxpaycrs before all administrarive levels of the IRS
Baccalaurcate Degree. Accounting. 1966. Murray State University. Murray, KY

A 1 Accountants, Inc.
Phone {813} 684-3399 Fax (813) 634-0392
E-Mail: LME@GTENET

203 N. Parsons Avenue P.O. Box 1187
Brandon, FL 33510 Mango, FL 33550-1187
42 Years of Experience!
ATTENTION: Monday, May 4, 2009
Michelle A, Robinson, Mgr. VIA RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Verizon Florida, LLC.
ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER
201 North Franklin Street
Tampa, FL 33602
RE:

Account # 15 1313 0684306167 03
Al Accountants, Inc.
for service at 203 N. Parsons Avenue

Brandon, FL 33510
Help. Help! Help!!
Would you provide me relief from the “Grade D service, which Verizon provides me?

| have had nothing but irritation with Verizon Florida, LLC. since June 2008, June 2008 was when | moved from an
old location to 203 N. Parsons Avenue. | have had these phone numbers for aver 23 years.

1. (813} 684-3399

2. (813) 651-5070

3. (813) 6854396

4. (813) 684-0392

5. (813) 685-1536
Starting In June 2008: | have wasted over 80 hours of dealing with garbage with the garbage company known as
Verizon. It is a chaotic headache needing aspirin dealing with the garbage company known as Verl2zon, Why are
all your people immersed with lies? There word has as much value as a third degree sunburn!l!
Would you please phone me as soon as possible? You will not get an answering machine. You will get a flesh and
blood person, human being. You will not be told to press a number menu like a trained monkey. Speak only with
Lillie M, Eidridge and/or Marilyn Drowns.
Would you please send someone to 203 N. Parsons Avenue that has a working brain in solving problems? Send
only a decision maker.

IN CONCLUSION

Do not authorize one of your service representatives or one of your flunkies to phane me. Will you ignore this
honest effort of mine to have you improve your “Grade D” service you have provided to 203 N. Parsons?

| remain respectfully yours,
George T. Eldridge


http:Verl2.on
mailto:LME@GTE.NET

MAY-28-2089 18:31 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 858 413 6395 P.as

George T. Eldridge, Enrolled Agent & Tax Accountant

Enrollcd Agent: Federally licensed to represent taxpayers before all administrative levels of the IRS
Baccalaureate Degree. Accounting. 1966, Murray State University. Murray, KY

A 1 Accountants, Inc.
Phone {813} 684-3399 Fax (813) 684-0392
E-Mail: LME@GTENET

203 N. Parzons Avenue P.O. Box 1187
Brandon, FL 33510 Mango, FL 33550-1187
42 Years of Experience!
Nathan A. Skop Friday, May 15, 2009
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Phone: 850-413-6046

I need your help! Will you help me?
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
was mailed to Verizon Florida, LLC. [sn’t my complaint as stated in my letter self explanatory?

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

| remain respectfuily yours,

Geovge T. Eldridge

George T. Eidridge, Tax Accountant

Enclosure: My Monday, May 4, 2009 letter to Verizon Florida, LLC.

ECEIVE

MAY 1§ 2009

FPS.C,
COMMISSIONER SKOP




MAY-28-2005 16:31 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 858 413 6395 P.86

George T. Eldridge, Enrolled Agent & Tax Accountant

Enrollcd Agent: Federally licensed to represent taxpayers before al! administrative levels of the IRS
Baccalavreate Degree. Accounting. 1966, Murray Statc University. Murray, KY

A 1 Accountants, Inc.
Phone {813} 684-3399 Fax (813) 684-0392
E-Mail: LME@GTENET

203 N. Parsons Avenue P.O. Bax 1187
Brandon, FL 33510 Mango, FL 33550-1187
42, Years of Experience!
ATTENTION: Monday, May 4, 2008
Michelie A, Robinson, Mgr. VIA RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Verizon Florida, L1C.
ONE TAMPA CiTY CENTER

201 North Franklin Street
Tampa, FL 33602

RE:
Account # 15 1313 0684306167 03
Al Accountants, Inc.
for service at 203 N. Parsons Avenue

Brandon, FL 33510
Help. Help! Help!ti
Would you provide me relief fram the “Grade DY service, which Verizon provides me?

1 have had nothing but irritation with Verizon Florida, LLC. since June 2008, June 2008 was when | moved from an
oid location to 203 N. Parsons Avenue. | have had these phone numbers for over 23 years.

1. (813) 684-3399

2, (B13) 651-9070

3.(813) 6854396

4.(813) 684-0382

5. {B13) 6854536
Starting in June 2008: | have wasted over BO hours of dealing with garbage with the garbage company known as
Verizon. it is a chaotic headache needing aspirin dealing with the garbage company known as Verizon. Why are
all your people immersed with lies? There ward has as much value as » third degree sunburnit!
Would you please phone me as soon as possible?  You will not get an answerlng machine. You will get a flesh and
blood person, human being. You will not be told to press a number menu like a trained monkey. Speak only with
Lilie M, Eldridge and/or Marilyn Drowns,
Would you please send someone to 203 N, Parsons Avenue that bas a working brain in solving problems? Send
only a decision maker.

IN CONCLUSION

Do not authorize one of your service representatives or one of your flunkies to phone me. Will you ignore this
honest effort of mine to have you improve your “Grade D* service you have provided 1o 203 N, Parsons?

! remain respectfully yours,
George T, Eldridge

TOTAL P.G6
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Ann Cole

From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Friday, May 23, 2008 12:21 PM
To: Bridget Grimsiey

Cc: Mary Macko C()NS %m%

Subject: RE: filing against Verizon-$6.5 million fine

Thanks Bridget. This will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives,
Docket No. 080278-TL.

From: Bridget Grimsley

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 11:27 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: FW: filing against Verizon-$6.5 million fine

Ann,
Can you place this on the correspondence side of docket 080278—-consumers? Thanks.

Bridget

From: brenda smith [mailto:bsmithS594@cox.net]

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 1:38 PM

To: Commissioner@psc.state.fl.us; Matthew Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner
McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; Michael Cooke; Mary Bane; Chuck
Hill

Subject: Fw: filing against Verizon-$6.5 million fine

Commissioner Carter and all, | meant to copy you with this so you can add this complaint to the complaint made
to you yesterday regarding Verizon and the requested $6.5 million fine.
| believe this should add close to hundreds of millions in fines and penalties for Verizon.

| will be glad to provide all details or you can contact Verizon about this.

| look forward to talking with you.

Brenda Smith

—~-— QOriginal Message -~----
From: brenda smith

To: iwmjr@ch.rr.com ; miketwomey@talstar.com ; kelly jr@leg.state. fl.us
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 11:17 AM

Subject: filing against Verizon-$6.5 million fine

AG McCollum, , Mr. Kelly and Mr. Twomey, | read the media reports and a copy of the complaint you filed
yesterday regarding Verizon and the requested fine of $6.5 million.

| wanted to make you aware that Verizon is under investigation by the IRS for tax evasion and tax fraud, Social
Security and Medicare for fraud. That is because Verizon, going back to Bell Atlantic, has knowingly and
purposely allowed not possibly hundreds of thousands of employees and millions of custome tq.work with and
use a product they knew could cause serious injuries, disabilities, canggmndﬁééth}.ﬁé‘a‘ﬁém‘edwamings to

GLL 12 MAY23S
5/23/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Page 2 of 2

give to employees, then decided not to give the warnings, then fired and forced to retire sick and disabiled
employees, then denied disability , workers comp and associated benefits to affected employees. This has saved
Verizon untold amounts in Federal and State taxes that should have been paid related to such employees, and
also the costs of eamed disability and workers comp and associated benefits that should have been paid to
affected employees. This has forced disabiled and affected employees onto the roles of Social Security and
Medicare, thus forcing the Federal and State governments to pay for the care and costs of such affected
employees. This has saved Verizon possibly billions or more and cost the Federal and State governments billions
or more related to these issues.

Members of AARP, former employees and customers of Verizon, Bell Atlantic, and other baby Bells, going back
to about 1980 may be affected and have no way of knowing this.

| will be glad to provide copies of the IRS , Social Security Medicare and other complaints and information related
to this.

The state of Florida may have lost hundreds of millions or billions related directly to this issues.
AARP may have hundreds of thousands of members that may be affected and have no idea.
I will be glad to discuss this or provide any and all details.

1 look forward to hearing from you and providing the documentation to support these claims and allegations.

regards
Brenda Smith

5/23/2008
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Ann Cole

From: Ann Cole

Sent:  Friday, May 23, 2008 12:19 PM

To: Bridget Grimsley

Ce: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: Verizon +TEST DISABILITY FILING

Thanks, Bridget. This email, and its attachment, will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Consumers
and their Representatives, Docket No. 080278-TL.

----- Original Message----—

From: Bridget Grimsley

Sent: Friday, May 23,2008 11:26 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: FW: Verizon +TEST DISABILITY FILING

Ann,
Can you place this in the correspondence side of docket 080278--consumers? Thanks.
Bridget

----- Original Message-----

From: brenda smith [mailto:bsmith594@cox.net]

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 12:51 PM

To: Mike Twomey; jwmjr@cfl.rr.com; kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; commissioner@psc.state.fl.us; Matthew
Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner
Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; mcooke@psc.state.fl.ur; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill

Cc: Spencer, Leslie; Parham, Lori; Milch, Randal S; paul.d.mcconville@verizon.com;
doreen.a.toben@verizon.com; David Christian; de.oroark@verizon.com;
alan.ciamporcero@verizon.com

Subject: Verizon +TEST DISABILITY FILING

Mr. Twomey, I appreciate you looking at this issue as it possibly affects millions of members of the
AARP and hundreds of thousand of current and former employees of Verizon.

The copied email and attachments clearly outline how Verizon has treated employees, putting the
health , safety, and lives of now hundreds of thousands of employees at risk.

I am going to copy you with a full accounting of the compainst to the IRS, and also Social Security and
Medicare. Verizon has chosen to allow now hundreds of thousands of employees to work with and use
cep, not give the prepared warnings, fire and force to retire employees that became adversely affected,
deny disability, workers comp and other benefits thus saving on taxes owed to state and federal
agencies, forcing affected employees onto the roles of Social Security and Medicare thus saving all the
way around.

Cheating , intentional injuries and deaths to employees Egld many other descri tions of such actions can
be used. GCUMENT NIMRTR-DATE

OLL ]2 MaY2s g
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Since the State of Florida , AARP had complaints against Verizon, this will want to be taken into
account by all parties. The AARP will want to put this information on their web site and inform all
members of this so they can decide if they have been affected.

I simply asked Verizon to pay my back pay, disability and other benefits and to let me work with them
on the warnings for all other employees. None of that has been done.

Anyone with questions can also contact Verizon, Doreen Toben, CFO at 212-395-1057, Randy Milch
908-559-1752, Paul McConville 908-559-6181, David Feldman 908-559-5577, and 1 can provide
contacts for the ccp manufacturers.

The attachments clearly show the known potential dangers and intentional decisions not to warn
employees, going back to no later than 1991.

As you can see, that is why the numbers of affected employees may be so high.

1 will also forward other data , including documents from the manufactuers to show extremely high
levels of formaldehyde, up to 200ppm, when the OSHA acceptable level was 1.0ppm and many other
chemicals including asbestos being in this product as well as dozens more .

I will be glad to answer any questions and provide all documents for all members of the AARP.

regards

Brenda Smith

----- Original Message -----

From: "brenda smith" <bsmith594@cox.net>
To: <al.gibson@irs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 12:13 PM
Subject: Fw: TEST DISABILITY FILING

> Al, I wanted to give Verizon yet another month, even though they have
> had since 1991, to change the practice of firing, forcing to retire,

> deny disability retirements, benefits, workers comp , related owed

> benefits, thus taking these employees off the payroll and not paying

> state and federal taxes as well as costing the Federal Government

> possibly billions in social security payments to disabiled employees.

>

> They have not changed the practice. I am copying you with just my case
> but it is an example of what they have done. Many employees have

> already developed cancer and died.

-

> I can provide huge numbers of emails to them. I am going to copy you
> with another one to all corporate officers of yesterday.

=

> Please let me know what else you may need.
>

> thanks

> Brenda Smith

> e Original Message -----

> From: "Brenda Smith" <bsmith594@cox.net>
> To: <david.m.feldman@core.verizon.com>;

5/23/2008




> <randal.s.milch@core.verizon.com>

> Ce: <paul.d.mcconville@core.verizon.com>

> Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 9:54 AM

> Subject: TEST DISABILITY FILING

>

>

>> TEST DISABILITY FILING-TEST DISABILITY FILING

>>

>>

>> Mr. David M. Feldman

>> Verizon-Disability Claim

>>

>> Dear Mr. Feldman,

>>

>> | was an employees of Bell Atlantic. My service date was May 15,
>> 1968. I was a customer service representative. I was fired from my
>> job on February 21,

>> 1992 because I could not talk.

>> | had been having adverse health problems for several years

>> including sysmtoms of headaches, dizziness, nausea, bruning of the
>> nose and throat, LOSS OF VOICE off and on, watering of the eyes,
>> weakness, fatigue, eye irritation, blurred vision, vertigo,

>> gastrointestional irritation and related problems, mucous membrane
>> and respiratory irritation , respiratory infections often,

>> occupational asthma, repeated sinus infections, symptoms of kidney
>> and liver damages and many many other symptoms.

>>

>>1 lost my voice completely in July and August 1991. I continued to
>> work even though I could not talk. There was so much paper work that
>> had to be done daily that several co-workers,including myself, were
>> taken off line-NOT

>> TALKING- in order to complete this paper work. Because it was of
>> concern that the building I worked in was having some effect on the
>> loss of voice, I was moved to another office, a few miles away, that
>> did the exact same work.

>> | continued to work, even though sick and went to several doctors
>> including Dr. Barton Margoshes, the company doctor, other outside
>> doctors for Bell Atlantic and myself to try and determine why I could
>> not talk. The only real disagnosis I got was from one of the experts
>> in throat and vocal cords issues. After a full exam, { WHICH WAS THE
>> ONLY ONE I GOT) including a visual exam of my vocal cords viaa
>> camera being inserted down my throat to examine my vocal cords, his
>> disagnosis was laryngeal edema. He concluded the only way I could
>> have gotten such severe damage to my vocal cords was either I had
>> been yelling at the top of my voice for an extreme length of time, or
>> [ had been exposed to chemicals on a long term basis that had caused
>> such injury. I had not been yelling at any time. I told him about all
>> the other people I worked with that were having the same types of
>> problems as me off and on and the problems in the building I worked
>> in and that it was suspected that we were being exposed to chemcials
>> of some sort. We just had no idea of what. I told him how Bell
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>> Atlantic had brought down the Corporate Industrial Hygenists, Mary
>> Beam who had been there many times, had held meetings with all

>> management and al! employees several times, had interviewed many of
>> ys and she had told us that she had NO IDEA what could be causing the
>> adverse heatth problems that we were having including the loss of

>> voice so many of us had. Mary Beam had told us that she had

>> investigated all items we worked with and all possible other ways

>> chemcials could be getting into the building and had no idea what

>> could be associated with such injuries.

>>

>> The evidence is exactly the opposite. In the attachement I have

>> provided to you, there is just one of many many memorandums that were
>> prepared by Mary Beam beginning in the spring of 1991 and uup to

>> early 1992 to various management in Maryland and Virginia that

>> clearly discuss these adverse health problems of many of the

>> employees and that she suspected carbonless copy paper, ccp, as being
>> the cause of these problems, She goes on to give use and handling

>> warnings that were to be given to all employees. [ have copies of

>> several of these warnings to managers in Maryland and Virginia.

>> One to my own manager in October 1991. These warnings have never been
>> given to any employee, even after all these years.

>>

>> | questioned when I was fired why I could not stay working doing

>> exactly what I was doing. There were several employees that were

>> taken off line to do this. There was never any real answer given.

>> After | was fired, there were several more employees in the exact

>> same job description as me that were taken off line to do the exact
>>job. 1 had 24 years 9 months of service.

>>

>> I can only conclude by the timing of this action, with the management
>> of Bell Atlantic and medical department that examinded me all knowing
>> what was causing all my health problems and what I could expect, that
>> [ was being fired at that time in order not to reach the 25 years of

>> service when I would be fully vested and be able to leave , if

>> declared disabled, with a full disability retirement and benefits.

>>

> ] was certainly not out to be disabled. I was working and very happy

>> working. I was an excellent employee and had a very good performance
>> rating, including attendance. I was only out of work when I was so

>> ill I was a danger to other employees with the frequent respiratory

>> infections I had, being under doctors orders and on medication for

>> such respiratory infections. :

>>

>> I have tried several times to gain my disability retirement benefits,

>> including all medical and other insurance benefits and that has been

>> denied at all levels. I filed a workers compensation complaint and

>> Bell Atlantic went to the extreme of having their lawyer actually

>> assault me and make an attempt on my life in order for me not to gain
>> the benefits that were due to me.

>>

>>In a report in July 1988, Dr. Lemarte et al from the University of
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>> Jowa issued a report on CCP stating that chemicals in ccp,

>> alkyl-phenol novolac resin ( THE SAME ALKYL-PHENOL NOVOLAC RESIN AS
>> PROVIDED TO MARY BEAM IN THE ATTTACHMENT AS ONE OF THE CHEMICAL
>> COMPONENTS OF THE CCP I WORKED WITH) , caused the laryngeal edema,
>> the exact reason I could not talk, and persons that were sensitzed to

>> ccp, like I had been diagnoised as by that time, could not only cause

>> severe adverse health effects but was potentially life threatening.

>> This evidence was presented to this lawyer for Bell Atlantic, Richard
>> Donaldson, two weeks before the workers comp hearing in a desposition
>> taken of my doctor. Mr. Donaldson knew that such re-exposure to the
>> ccp could cause severe adverse health effects and could kill me. Yet

>> at the hearing, witnesses saw a management employee of Bell Atlantic
>> give an envelope to Mr. Donaldson right before the hearing. About 45
>> minutes into the hearing, Mr. Donaldson stated that none of us knew
>> what he was about to do, and he brought this envelope from the floor,
>> opened it up, threw a stack of ccp in front of me and asked me to

>> jdentify it as the same ccp I had worked with and was claiming had

>> caused my injuries. Within just a few minutes I became unconscious
>> and feel to the floor. Much additional medical testing confirmed many
>> additional medical problems and that I had almost died.

>>

>> [ did not find out about the ccp being the cause of my injuries and

>> confirmed disabilities until about a year later when an employee of

>> Bell Atlantic that lived in Maryland called me. She and many other

>> employees also had the same adverse health problems as me but they
>> had found out about the ccp and had some of the prepared warnings by
>> Mary Beam and had done some research on the ccp.

>>

>> It turns out that not one employee that has either found out about

>> the ccp, by accident, or like me, being the known cause by Bell

>> Atlantic, and now Verizon since 1991 has been given disability

>> retirement although thousands have been exposed and have many of the
>> adverse health problems that have been known to Bell Atlantic and

>> Verizon all these years. This can only be viewed as a conspiracy by

>> Bell Atlantic and Verizon to purposely continue to put tens of

>> thousands of employees health and lives at risk soley to avoid paying
>> the earned disability retirements and associated benefits in order to

>> save all the hundreds of millions or more and associated tax payments
>>to the IRS.

>>

>> All the medical documentation I have presented to Bell Atlantic and

>> Verizon is virtually exactly what was expected from 1991 according to
>> the attachment and known adverse health problems on page four of the
>> attached MSDS.

>>

>> Should I be mistaken and this was not a conspiracy by Bell Atlantic

>> and Verizon to avoid payments of disability retirements, all benefits

>> and compensation and IRS taxes including all state taxes where Bell

>> Atlantic and Verizon have operations and license to operate, THEN I
>> AM REQUESTING THAT MY DISABILITY RETIREMENT, ALL BENEFITS, ALL BACK
>>PAY AND COMPENSATION be paid to me right away.
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>>

>> Should a positive response not be given this morning that Verizon has
>> decided to award my total disability, with all benefits, back pay and
>> compensation then I can only assume , along with anyone else

>> reviewing this entire issue, that Bell Atlantic and Verizon have

>> conspired since no later than 1991 to not award such disability

>> benefits and conspired to avoid payment of state and federal taxes as
>> part of this savings for Bell Atlantic and Verizon.

>>

>>

>> Please respond by noon today.

>>

>> very truly yours,

>>

>> Brenda Smith

>>

>> Virginia Beach, VA.

>>757-420-1277

>> ----- Original Message -----

>> From: <s

>> To: "bsmith594" <bsmith594(@cox.net>

>> Sent:

>>

>>
>
>>
>
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Ann Cole

e e —
From: Bridget Grimsley
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 11:26 AM
To: Ann Cole
Cc: Mary Macko
Subject: FW: Verizon +TEST DISABILITY FILING
Attachments: MSDS.PDF
VSDS.PDF (1
MB)
Ann,

Can you place this in the correspondence side of docket 080278--consumers? Thanks.
Bridget

————— Original Message—----

From: brenda smith [mailto:bsmith594@cox.net]

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 12:51 PM

To: Mike Twomey; jwmjr@cfl.rr.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; commissioner@psc.state.fl.us;
Matthew Carter; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of
Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; mcooke@psc.state.fl.ur; Mary Bane;
Chuck Hill

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

Mr. Twomey, I appreciate you locking at this issue as it possibly affects millions of
members of the AARP and hundreds of thousand of current and former employees of Verizon.

The copied email and attachments clearly outline how Verizon has treated employees,
putting the health , safety, and lives of now hundreds of thousands of employees at risk.
I am going to copy you with a full accounting of the compainst to the IRS, and also Social
Security and Medicare. Verizon has chosen to allow now hundreds of thousands of employees
to work with and use ccp, not give the prepared warnings, fire and force to retire
employees that became adversely affected, deny disability, workers comp and other benefits
thus saving on taxes owed to state and federal agencies, forcing affected employees onto
the roles of Social Security and Medicare thus saving all the way around.

Cheating , intentional injuries and deaths to employees and many other descriptions of
such actions can be used.

Since the State of Florida , AARP had complaints against Verizon, this will want to be
taken into account by all parties. The AARP will want to put this information on their web
site and inform all members of this so they can decide if they have been affected.

I simply asked Verizon to pay my back pay, disability and other benefits and to let me
work with them on the warnings for all other employees. None of that has been done.

Anyone with questions can also contact Verizon, Doreen Toben, CFO at 212~395-1057, Randy
Milch 908-559-1752, Paul McConville 908-559-6181, David Feldman 908-559-5577, and I can
provide contacts for the ccp manufacturers.

The attachments clearly show the known potential dangers and intentional decisions not to
warn employees, going back to mo later than 1991.

As you can see, that is why the numbers of affected employees may be so high.

I will also forward other data , including documents from the manufactuers to show
extremely high levels of formaldehyde, up to 200ppm, when the OSHA acceptable level was
1.0ppm and many other chemicals including asbestos being in this product as well as dozens

1




more

I will be glad to answer any questions and provide all documents for all members of the
ALDRP.

regards

Brenda Smith

----- Original Message -----

From: "brenda smith" <bsmith594fcox.net>
To: <al.glbson@irs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 12:13 PM
Subject: Fw: TEST DISABILITY FILING

nl, I wanted to give Verizon yet another month, even though they have
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

I can provide huge numbers of emails to them. I am going tc copy you
with another one to all corpcrate officers of yesterday.

Please let me know what else you may need.

thanks

Brenda Smith

----- Original Message —----—-—

From: "Brenda Smith" <bsmith5%4@cox.net>
To: <david.m.feldman@core.verizon.com>;

<randal.s.milch@core.verlizon.com>

Cc: <paul.d.mcconvillelcore.verizon.com>
Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 9:54 BM

Subject: TEST DISABILITY FILING

VYV VVVVVVVYVVVVYVVYVVVVYVYVVYVVYVVVVY

\%

TEST DISABILITY FILING-TEST DISABILITY FILING

N
vV Vv

>> Mr. David M. Feldman

»>> Verizon-Disability Claim

>>

>> Dear Mr. Feldman,

>>

>> I was an employees of Bell Atlantic. My service date was May 15,
>> 1968. I was a customer service representative. I was fired from my
>>» job on February 21,

>> 1992 because I could not talk.

>> I had been having adverse health problems for several years

>> including sysmtoms of headaches, dizziness, nausea, bruning of the
>> nose and throat, LOSS OF VOICE off and on, watering of the eyes,
>> weakness, fatigque, eye irritation, blurred vision, vertigo,

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

>>

>> I lost my voice completely in July and August 1991. I continued to
>> work even though I could ncot talk. There was so much paper work that
>> had to be done daily that several co-workers,including myself, were
>> taken off line-NQT

>> TALKING- in order to complete this paper work. Because it was of

2




>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>
>
>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>

concern that the building I worked in was having some effect on the
loss of voice, I was moved to another office, a few miles away, that
did the exact same work.

I continued to work, even though sick and went to several doctors
including Dr. Barton Margoshes, the company doctor, other outside
doctors for Bell Atlantic and myself to try and determine why I could
not talk. The only real disagnosis I got was from one of the experts
in throat and vocal cords issues. After a full exam, ( WHICH WAS THE
ONLY ONE I GOT) including a visual exam of my vocal cords via a
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
I had been exposed to chemicals on a long term basis that had caused
such injury., I had not been yelling at any time. I told him about all
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
management and all employees several times, had interviewed many of
us and she had told us that she had NO IDEA what could be causing the
adverse heatlh problems that we were having including the loss of
volce so many of us had. Mary Beam had told us that she had
investigated all items we worked with and all possible other ways
chemcials could be getting inte the building and had no idea what
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
the cause of these problems. She goes on to give use and handling
warnings that were to be given to all employees. I have copies of
several of these warnings to managers in Maryland and Virginia.

One to my own manager in October 1991. These warnings have never been
given to any employee, even after all these years.

I questioned when I was fired why I could not stay working doing
exactly what I was doing. There were several employees that were
taken off line to do this. There was never any real answer given.
After I was fired, there were several more employees in the exact
same Jjob description as me that were taken off line to do the exact
job. I had 24 years 9 months of service.

I can only conclude by the timing of this action, with the management
of Bell Atlantic and medical department that examinded me all knowing
what was causing all my health problems and what I could expect, that
I was being fired at that time in order not to reach the 25 years of
service when I would be fully vested and be able to leave , if
declared disabled, with a full disability retirement and benefits.

I was certainly not out to be disabled. I was working and very happy
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
such respiratory infections.

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
iowa issued a report on CCP stating that chemicals in ccp,
alkyl-phenol novolac resin ( THE SAME ALKYL-PHENOL NOVOLAC RESIN AS
PROVIDED TC MARY BEAM IN THE ATTTACHMENT AS ONE OF THE CHEMICAL
COMPONENTS OF THE CCP I WORKED WITH) , caused the laryngeal edema,
the exact reason I could not talk, and persons that were sensitzed to
ccp, like I had been diagnoised as by that time, could not only_cause
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
identify it as the same ccp I had worked with and was claiming had
caused my injuries. Within just a few minutes I became unconscious
and feel to the floor. Much additional medical testing confirmed many
additional medical problems and that I had almost died.

I did not find out about the ccp being the cause of my injuries and
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

It turns cut that not one employee that has either found out about
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
Verizon is virtually exactly what was expected from 13991 according to
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
AM REQUESTING THAT MY DISARBILITY RETIREMENT, ALL BENEFITS, ALL BACK
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




>>

»>> Brenda Smith

>

>> Virginia Beach, VA.

»>> 757-420-1277

>> ————- Original Message ==--——
>> From: <5

>> To: "bsmith594" <bsmith594@cox.net>
»>> Sent:

>>

>>
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JAN-25- 2007 06 08P FROM: TO: 4636692 Piag

To: Ma. Michalle Talr fz: g !
o Manager, RSC f?s' 7%{/) W? 2

Prom: Mary H. Bean, ¥ . Y )
Manager, Indust (e I = T

‘ s o LA
| pates June 10, 1991 S F ““"W

subject: Carhonless (

Mlichalle,

In responss Lo your inguiry about CCP use, relative o the employee
health issues on tha 4% flaor at 251C¢ Riva Road, Annapolis, MD, an
avaluation of the current litsararure has been conductsd. The literature
was received from Bell Compuniications Research (Bellicore), The National
Institucte for Occupational Safaty and FHealth (NIOSH)} and The
Communicatisn Workers of America (CWA)., I bhave raviewed the

information, and hava providad reconmendations as well as hackground
information e you.

Senalusionss

‘The available data on the possible health hazards of CCP aust be
viewad in the contaxt of tha widely accepted criteria for assessing
association and causation in epidexiological svudies. AU prasent, there
iz no scientific Basis on which to conclude thers is a valid statiscical
agssociarion between cocupational axposurs to CC¥F and various health
affects. Morsover, tha possible adverse effscts that have bean reportasd

are relarcively mild and in some casas can b praventaed through improved
ventilation,'

: tors the CCP Wﬂrww separate from the
é offica area. T ency for the chamicals encapsulatsd on the
T

paper to bacome airborne increases with increuasing temparature.

Avold excegsive handling of the CCP. Ganerally, ths fronz of tha
TRUTETFrEr skt UE  IESR T U

1) = last sheet of tha multi-fora
unit are nor coated with chemicals and should be handled here. The
nid-sbests should de handled as little as possiblae.

—— Practice gogd %g;mal bygisne. Prequent handwashing will raduce
sSymptoms., Avoeid touching othar parcts of tha face/body whils using
the CCF.
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JAH-25-2087 261 07P FROM: T3 4636659 p:7B
Fanapurt High Strength Padding Adhesive

APPLETCN INK-0003

wWhat fdeas Can Do~
Revision 16 Sections: New MSDS
MSDS Namber: INK-0002

This information is furaished without warmnty, Sxprassad o inplied. it is accurste 1o the best knowieope of Appleton Papers,

Inc. The data on this sheat is related only to the specific praduct designated herein. Appleton Papers, Inc. assumes no legal
respongitilty for the use of reliance upon these data.

Revision Date: 10/30/2003 Page 6

RPR 16,2005 12:59 page 7
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JON-25-2P8T 96:@7P FROM: T0: 4636699

Punapurt High Strength Padlding Adbosive
APPLETCN NK-0003

wadr tapas Can Do’

requirements. It s the responsibility of the waste generator to determine the toxicity snd physical Charactoristics of the
material to deferming the proper wasts identification and dispsal in complinnce with applicable regulations

Section 14, Transport Information

Transportation Classification: Flammable iquid, 1.0.5. (coniains elhanol and methanol). 3, UN1993, PGHI

Note: This product can ba-reclassificd as x combustible tiquid when shipped in quantitics smaller than 500,000 Jbs per
package, Uombustible liquids are excepted (rom twe huvardous matcrials regalations when shipped in non-bulk packaging
via wniler the DOT regulsions.

Sectiun 15, Reguistory Information

United States Reguixtions:
OSHA Status: Hazardous
EPA SARA Reguistions: This containg the following chemicals above duminimus concenteations subject jo the
notification or reporting cequiremnents of SARA 311,312 or 313:
Mathanol 67.56-1 1-2% (SARA 313}

CERCILA Sectiom 193: Tha reportable quantity (RQ) for Formaldehyda Ig 100 {bs, for 2-sthoxycthunol is 1006 fbs and
methanol i3 SO00 Ibs,

RURA Status: Thin producd, s sold, is rogulated under RORA s « hugrdous waste (IDODT).

TSCA Seatus: AH of the components of thix product are listed on the EPA TSCA inventory.

Cotiforuia Proposition 65: This protict may contain the following chranicals known th the State of Califoria to canse
cancer: fnemaldohyde, acrylamide, ethyl sorylate, acstaldehydy, peopylene oxide. ‘I'his produst vontsing the following
chemical known to the Statc of California to cause developmental toxicity and maie reproductive toxicity: Cthylene Glyeol
Monoethyl Ether (2-ethvoxysthamol),

Class 13 - Divition 1 - Subdiviston B
(Toxic material causing other chironis effects)
Class 3 - Division 3 {Combustible Liguid)

- -

This MSDS bax been prapared according to the ¢riteda of tha Controlied Frodues Regulation {CPR) and the MSDS
containg all of the information required by the CPR.

Section 16 Othor Ioformation
NFPA RATING (NFPA704)  FIRF: 2 HEALTH: 2 REACTIVITY: 0
HMIS RATING PR 2 HEALTH: 2* REACTIVITY: O
Effective Dater 10730403
Swpercedes Date: New MSDS
Revision Dute; 10/30/2003 Page §

APR 16,2005 12:58 page 6




o ) SO T0: 4636699 P:5-8
JF-25-00gT %ﬁoﬁnham of vapors may cawst Mucous mumbrane and respiratory lmlanm?mmw gervous sysien

depression with symploms of headuche, disziness, drowsiness, tingling, numbness and ﬁhf”‘"’ﬂ pains in the hands and

arms, nausea, vomiting, and nocopsciousniess. High vapor concentrations maly cause burning sensation of the nose and

throst and walcring of the eyes, STVOre OVUICXpOBLINES iy onuse raspirntory depression, blurred vision, blindness, tver

and Kidoey damage, covna und death..

Skin Contact: Reposted or profonged contact may cause inritation, drying, defastting of the skin and dermatitis. The liquid
tnay be absorbed through the skin causing effects similar to those described under inhalation and ingestion.

Eye Coatact: May cavse irvimtion, Eyc injury is possible.

Tagestion: Ingestion may canse acous membrans and gastrointestinal irritation, visuwal disturbances and nervous systom
dupression with symptoms of headache, dixriness, naussa, vomiting, weskness, fatigue, leg cramips, restiesspess,
vonfugion, drunken behavior, and unconsoiommngss. Methanol i very slowly eliminsted feom the body. Ingestion of
methanol may cause pérvous systemn effects, blurred vision, changes in color perception, blindness, coma and death..

Chronie: Prokmged ovcupationsl overexpomire may cause effects on vision and damage o the liver and kidneys.
Prolonged and repeated oversxposury t high concentrations of methano) vapors may have a cumulative affact cange
singing in Mye cars, insornnla, frembling, unsteady gait, veriigo and clouded or double vision.

Carcinogenicity: None of the componoms prexsnt at 1.) % of geaater is {isted a8 & potentini oarcinogen by JARC, NTPor
OSHA. This prodoctl containg 2 small smon (0.02%5) of Tormaldehyds which is Jisted by IARC &5 & group 24 carginogen,
by NTP as reasoiably anticipaicd 10 b a human curcinogen and by OSHA 25 2 cartinngen..

Mutagenicity: Methanol, ethanol, 2-cthoxyeithanol und Formaldehyde have tested positive for mutageuicity in some gest
sysiams.

Reproduciive Touitity: Methanol ks been found to cause sdverse reproductive cfficts and/or brth defects in studies
with iaboratory animals, Repaatudd ingestion of cthanol by pregnant mothers hias been shown to adversely affect the
nervous systess of the fetus, resulting in fetad alcoliod syndrome. Those vilvots include menta) sed physical retardition,
disturbwnces of foarning, mote and beguags Jelicigneics, hobmvioral disorders und stoall head gire. 2-Ethoxycthwnol hux
been found to cause birth defacts in aboratory animals arxd adverse reproductive effects such as decrsased sperm counts
and testicnisr arvophy in hoth exposed male warkers and Jaboratory arimsly,

Acute Toxicity Valaes:

Propyleas Glycol: LSO oral rat 20-33.7 g/kg, LSO skin rabbit 20.8 pkg

Acrytic Polymer: 1,050 oral ral >$ w/kg, LDSD skin rabbit =S g/kg

fithano!: LD50 oral rat 7.060 g'kg, LDS0 skin rabbit 20 g/kg, 1,050 inhalation rat 20000 ppm/1 Ok
Methanol: LDSO orel rat 5.628 p/kg. LDSO skin rabbit 15.8 gikg, 1.C50 inhalation rat64,000 ppmy/d he
2-Ethoxyetbanol: LI50 oral rat 2.125 p/kp, LU30 inhalation rat 2000 ppovv? hrs g/kg

Formaldatiyde: LDS0 oral vt 0,500 g/kg, LCS0 inbalation rat 203 mgsn3. 1050 skin mbbl 270 ulkg

Rection 12, EW tnformurion

Mo dats is svailable for the product. The following ace acute squntic texicity values for the components:
Meibanol: The LCS0/96-hour values for fish are over 100 mg/l,

Ethanol: The LC30/%6-huur values for fish arc over 100 mg/l.

2. thexyethanol: The LCS0/96 bour valucs for fish are sver Y00 mp/A.

Acrytic Polymer; The LLS06 hour valacs for fish are over 100 mp/l.

Section 13, Disposal Couslderations

™
As sold, this product maets the definition of a bazardous waste undear RCRA, ignitablo characteristic (D001). Dispose in
sccordance with all Jocal, state and fodora! rogulations, Local regulatinns may be more stringent than regional and sationa}

Revision Dute: 1073072003 . Pages

APR 16,2005 12:58 page 3




S e P FROM: T 4636699 Praos
Fanapars Tiigh Strength Padding Adhesive

APPLETCN TNK-D003

What i2ent Can D~

Section 8. Exposure Controls / Personal Protection

_Exposure Limits: o e ey
Cosponent . 1 Expesure Limil . Source ]
Propylens Cityeol 30 ppm TWA total, 10 mp/m3 TWA ATHA WHET.

aerosol only —_— .
Acrylic Polymer _ Nome Established Not Applicahie L
Ethanol . LN pon TWA ACCIH/OSHA B
Mcthanot 200 ppm TWA skin ACGIHOSTA

250 ppm STRL. o o A ALCGIH -
2-Ethoxyethano! 200 ppm TWA skin O8SHA

3 ppm TWA skin Aceur
Formsldehyde 0,75 ppm TWA; 2 ppm STHL O511A

8.3 ppm Celling ACGIH o

Englaeeriag Controls: Use with adequate Jocal exhavst ventitasion & masntain exposures helow the occupational
exposucs fimiss. Use explosion proof equipmant where riquired.

Raspiratory Protection: 1T the exposurs Hmits sec oxcoeded o NIOSTT approved respirstor appropriaio for the form and
soncentsation of the contamirasts shoald be ased, A full-Tusepives siv-purifying respirstor with formaldehyde caryidges
can be used Tor soncondrations up 10 7.5 ppm {10 x PEL). Supplicd air respirators may he required for highor exposures.
Refer to OFHA 19101048 (ihe Formaldehydo Standard) for additionat information and requirvmunts for a cartridge change
scwummwvwifybguwiwwiﬂmwwwummmbaumwanapmmlimk&rmml,mo:
or 2-cthoxyethano! is exceeded. Protection provided by air-purifiyiog respirators is limited, Use a pusitive pressure, gir-
suppiied respinator if there i any potential for uncontrollcd reloase, cxposure levels are not known or ary other
sircumastances where sir-purifying respirators may not provide adoyusie protoction. Suloction snd use of regpinstory
aquipement must be in accordance with OSHA 1910.134 and good industrial hygiene practive.

Eye Protection: Chemical safery goggies recemmended unless a full-fsoepicos respirator i wom,

Skin Protection: tmputvicus gioves such ag butyl rubber recommunded, Gloves of pihwr chamically resistant material eay
nit provide adequase prosection. Refer 1o your safety equipment supplicr for sssistance in selection impervious prowective
slothing. Wear prowestive clolhing ss required 10 avioid skin goniact when handiing.

Section 9. Physicat and Chemical Propertics

Appearznce and Ouor: Blus o white emulzion with 2 mild odor,

Sohﬁuty in Water: Complate Boiling Point: Nt Available

337 Melting Point: Not Availahle
smm Gravity: 1.0224 @ 25C Yaupor Density: Chriater than |
Evaporation Rate: Not Available Vapor Pressure 96 mm Hg @ 200 (methanol)
Partition Coefficient:  Not Available Flash Point: 109°F (43°C) TCC

Section 10, Stabitity and Reactivity

Stnbility: Stabie.
Tocompatibitity:  Avoid excessive beat and open flanies, strong oxidizers, reducing ageats, aluminnim, acids and bases.
May be comosive to lead snd aluminuc.

Haznegons Decomposition Products: Producis of combustion include carbon dioxide, carbon monexide. oxides crf
nitrogen, formaldehyde snd ofiwr aldehydes, acrylic monomers and by droosrbon vesiducs,
Harardous ?ﬂymm Wil not oczur.

Section 1. Tuxleological lnformation

Health Haxards
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‘anapart 1iigh Sirength Padding Adbesive
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Ingestion: If swaliowed, CALL A PHYSICIAN OR POISON CONTROL CENTUR FOR MOST CURRENT
INFORMATION, If professional advice is not available, DO NOT induce vomiting. Ciive cne Of (WO glasses of water to
drink, Never induce vomiting ot give dilvents 10 sompone who is unconscions, hav g conviisions, or who cannot
ywnilow,

Tahalation: Mova person to frosh alr. Seok modical aention i irritsbiua ur othur symploms persist,

Section 5. Pire Fightiog Measures

Fiash Point:  109°F (42°C)TCC Explugive Limits: LEL: 235-33% UKL 12.5-19%
Autoigaltion Temperuture: Not Available

Extinguishing Medin:  Water spray, carbon dioxide, slovho! fsarm o dry chemical. Use water spray to conl fire exposed
containers. Do hot use dicoct witer stream - may spread fire,

Unususl Fire and Explosion Hazarda: This product is combustible and vepors may form explosive mixtures with air.
Vapors are hesvier thaa air and witl travel along surficos w remote ignition sources and fiash back. Closed containers may
cxplode if exposed to extrems heat,

Special Fire Fighting Procedurts: Wear positive pressure self-contained breuthing spparatus and full protective clothing.
10 not apply a direct steaam of water onto hot, bursing liquids; this may cause frothing or violent steam gonorstion,
Aazsrdoss Combration Prodouts: Exposurs of adhesive to fire and heat can creats toxic fumes and vapors inchuding
auf:g;!imkk. varbon monoxide, ttrogon oxides, farmaldehy de aad othor aldehydes, acovlic monsumirs and hydrocarbon
4 -1

Section 6. Accidental Relense Menanrex

Hllavinate sil souros of ignition and vaatilaic arca. Evacuate anprotaciod individusls from the spill arcs, Wear appropriate
protective clothing wnd equipmont (Sce Section & for specific eocommandationy). Comein and colloct spill with lnert
materials such as commercial absorbent, sand or earth. Place into seajed drums for proper disposal. CAUTION: Spilled
materint muy b slippery. Avold contumination of water supplies and environunental releasos. Report spills as roguired 1o
awthorities.

Refet to Section 13 for divposal information.

Section 7. iludm; and swnﬂge

Handiing: Avoid bresthing vapors, mists and serasols. Use ouly with adequare ventilation, Avoid contact with 1he eyes,
skin and clothing. Wear impecvious gloves, chomicnl safety gogglas and appropriste protective cloting when handling this
toaterin). Wash thorooghly after handling. Do noteat, drink or smoke in the work arca. Keep conmtalivers closed when not in
use, Kaop prodict away fron heat, sparks, flaines and all ather sourcas of ignition. Donot permit smoking in use or
storage areas. Use with non-sparking fools and explosion proof cquipment whire required. Elcctrically boad and groumd
metal containers for tragsfer.

3o niot cut, drill, grind or weld on or ncar containers, even ampty containers, Emply containers retain prodoct residoes can
te hazardous. Follew alt MSDS precautions when handling empty sontainers,

This product comtains & small amount of formaldehyde. The product will gencrate additionat formaldehyde on curing. Lack
of adequiaie ventilation may rasult in virboms exposure kevels of formaldebyde above the ostablished exposure limits {See
Section 8}, Monitoring of the workplace w determioe Formaidehyde exposure jevels s recommend, Refer to OSHA

1910, 1048 {the Formuldchyde Standard} for wdditional information.

Storege: Store in acoordance with regulstions fur the storage of flammable liquids. Store in o dry, well ventilated arga
away from heat, direct sanfight and alf sources ofignition. Store sway from oxidizers and ot incompatible materialt. Do
not vae aturdtum equipmomt for teamsfer or storage. Do oot frocee. Store betweer 34°F and 120°F.
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MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET

Section L. identification of the Prepuration / Company

Prodoct Name: Fannpart 1igh Strength Padding Adhcsive

Manufacturer; Appleton Papers Inc.
8§25 East Wisconsin Avanue
Appleton, WT 34911 USA

{ontact Person: Bob Coming

Tithe: Techmical Scrvices Manuger
Information Phone; 920-991-8631

Bmergency Phone:  300-424.59300 (Chemtrec)

Product Use: Adhosive used in the oroduciion of pads of paper.
Section 2. Composition / lutormation on Ingredients

omponent CAS Number R . ¢ .. 1
Propylens Glycol 57-55-6 20-30%
Acrylic Polymer Proprietary 1D-20%
Ethano] - 17-3 3-10%
Methanol 67-56~1 1-2%
2-Ethoxysthanol 110-80-% 0.11%
(Ethylene Glyoo! Monocthyl Ether)

Formaidelyyde 50000 0.02%
Water 7732-18-5 40-60%
m 3 Hazards Jdentification

Blue 1o white emulsion with a mild odor,

Emergency Overview

Flammable liquid and vapor. May csuse eyt and skin ietitstion, Harmful i€ inhaled, swaliowed oc sbsorbed through the
skin. Inhalation of vapors or wist may capse tespirstory irritation and cestral nervous system offests such as headache,
dizziness, drowsiness, nmisca and unconsclousness, May be (aial or caizse biindnass ifswallowad. Proksaged andior
ropealed overexposure may osose visual, kidnoy and liver damage. Possiblc birth dofoct hazand, Containg 2-cthoxyethano!
which may cause brth defeots amd advers: reprodoctive #ffcts in mades. Refer 1o Section 11 for additional information.

Prodwct Description: Pale yellow liquid.
US OSHA Ciassifieaiion M 919.1200). Combustible Liguid, lrritant, Target Organ Effecis

Secttvn 4 Firat Ald Messures

Eyes: Rtemove contact lonyos I present. Flush ayes m:ouwy with swater for at lenst 15 mimatee. 1T isritation persists,
sock medical attention.

Bkin: Remove comtaminmed clothing, Wash skin thoroughly with svap avd waler, Lasmnder contaminated clothing before
reuse, If irritation or rash develops, seek medical attention.

Revision Dage: H/3V2003 Fage )
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APPLETON PAPERS INC. sonpemesss oruvers

SENERAL OFAICES. P, BOX 159, APPLETON, Wi 32917 I AN TIMdgAY APPLETOMN. Wi 5491Y
CALKIILE: 2147498798
TELEX: 262752

July 3, 1991

BELL ATLANTIC

Attn: Mary Beam

1325 "G Streat NW: Rm 750
Washington, DC 20005

Daar Ms. Beam,

Enciasad as per your raquest are Matenal Safety Data Shests for Appleton Papers’
Fanapart Edge Padoing Adhesive and NCH Paper” brand carboriess paper. Faeafferee
to call me at 414/730-7021 it you have ifunher questions sbour the safafty of thess
products.

Sincerely,

Duane A. JonesywFPhD
Manager, Product Safery
Encl: 2

c: Bob Caming

“NCR Paoer 15 & traosmark of NCR Corporaton keanssd io Aopieton Papers inc, and Appieion Peners Canacda Lid.

P
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Ann Cole

From: Ann Cole -
Sent:  Friday, May 23, 2008 12:16 PM

To: Bridget Grimsley

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: TEST DISABILITY FILING + SS and Medicare Fraud + Verizon

Thanks Bridget. This will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives,
Docket No, 080278-TL.

-----Original Message-—---

From: Bridget Grimsley

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 11:23 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: FW: TEST DISABILITY FILING + SS and Medicare Fraud + Verizon

Ann,

Can you please place the following email in the correspondence side of docket 080278--consumers?
Thank you.

Bridget

From: brenda smith [mailto:bsmith594(@cox.net]

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 2:01 PM

To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Skop; Michael Cocke; Mary Bane; Chuck
Hill; iwmjr@cfl.rr.com; Mike Twomey; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Matthew Carter; Spencer, Leslie;
Parham, Lori; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano

Cc: doreen.a.toben@verizon.com; Milch, Randal S; paul.d.mcconville@verizon.com;
david.m.feldman@verizon.com; alan.ciamporcero{@verizon.com; sharon.b.shaffer@verizon.com
Subject: TEST DISABILITY FILING + SS and Medicare Fraud + Verizon

> -=--- Original Message -----

> From: "brenda smith" <bsmith594@cox.net>

> To: <michael.j.astrue@ssa.gov>; <david.v.foster@ssa.gov>;

> <mjames.a.winn@ssa.gov>; <larry.w.sye@ssa.gov>; -

> <michael.n.korbey@ssa.gov>; <phillip.a.gambino@ssa.gov>;

> <thomas.j.tobin@ssa.gov>; <cherilyn.a.arnott@ssa.gov>;

> <sheryll.t.ziporkin@ssa.gov>; <frank.v.smith@ssa.gov>;

> <lisa.desoto(@ssa.gov>; linda s.coleman(@ssa.gov;

> <william.c.taylor@ssa.gov>; <eileen.c.mcdaniel@ssa.gov>;

> <david.f.black@ssa.gov>

> Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 9:37 AM

> Subject: TEST DISABILITY FILING + SS and Medicare Fraud + Verizon
> QOCUMENT RUMBER-CATL

Chll2 HAY23 S
3/23/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK:
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>

>> Commissioner Astrue and all,

>> [ am copying you with the following information regarding a complaint
>> that has been filed with the IRS for possible tax fraud and evasion

>> by Verizon.

>> The following , along with copies of the initial filings, will

>> outline how Verizon has purposely fired and forced to retire sick and
>> disabled employees, then denied retirement benefits in order to avoid
>> paying associated costs as well as Federal and state taxes that

>> should be paid in association with these denied benefits.

>>

>> [ filed the same type of complaint via the fraud link for Social

>> Security on February 22, 2009. I have yet to receive a request for

>> additional documentation so I wanted to make sure this is provided
>> now.

>> As a result of this denial of benefits to employees as should be done
>> by Verizon, this has forced employees, possibly hundreds to be

>> foreced onto the roles of Social Security and Medicare, thus again

>> forcing the costs of injuries and disabilities of employees from the
>> costs of Verizon and onto the costs of the Federal government. By

>> knowingly and intentionally planning for such actions, this is

>> massive fraud on the part of Verizon , corporate management and other
>> management. These actions have been a planned event for years. This
>> is an internal way of stealing possibly billions from the taxpayer in
>> order to boost corporate profits for Verizon.

>>

>> ] know that this is possibly an unusual type of fraud complaint but
>> this is on a massive scale that has possibly not been made known to
>> the Social Security Commission.

>

>> | am making this additional complaint but I will also be working with
>> law firms to file the civil Qui Tam filings against Verizon.

>>

>> [ will be glad to provide additional information and documents to

>> support such claims.
>>

>>

>> Brenda Smith

>>757-420-1277

>> -—-- Original Message -----

>> From: "brenda smith" <bsmith594@cox.net>

>> To: <al.gibson@irs.gov>

>> Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 12:13 PM

>> Subject: Fw: TEST DISABILITY FILING

>>

>>

>>> Al, I wanted to give Verizon yet another month, even though they
>>> have had since 1991, to change the practice of firing, forcing to
>>> retire, deny disability retirements, benefits, workers comp ,

>>> related owed benefits, thus taking these employees off the payroll
>>> and not paying state and federal taxes as well as costing the

5/23/2008




>>> Federal Government possibly billions in social security payments to
>>> disabiled employees.

>>> _

>>> They have not changed the practice. I am copying you with just my
>>> case but it is an example of what they have done. Many employees
>>> have already developed cancer and died.

>>>

>>> | can provide huge numbers of emails to them. I am going to copy you
>>> with another one to all corporate officers of yesterday.

>>>

>>> Please let me know what else you may need.

>>>

>>> thanks

>>> Brenda Smith

>>> .---- Original Message -----

>>> From: "Brenda Smith"” <bsmith594@cox.net>

>>> To: <david.m.feldman(@core.verizon.com>;

>>> <randal.s.milch@core.verizon.com>

>>> Ce: <paul.d.mecconville@core.verizon.com>

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
>>>>

>>>> 1 was an employees of Bell Atlantic. My service date was May 15, 1968.

>>>> [

>>>> wWas

>>>> a customer service representative. I was fired from my job on

>>>> February 21,

>>>> 1992 because I could not talk.

>>>> ] had been having adverse health problems for several years

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

>>>> gccupational asthma, repeated sinus infections, symptoms of kidney
>>>> and liver damages and many many other symptoms.

>>>>

>>>> | lost my voice completely in July and August 1991. I continued to
>>>> work even though I could not talk. There was so much paper work
>>>> that had to be done daily that several co-workers,including myself,
>>>> were taken off line-NOT

>>>> TALKING- in order to complete this paper work. Because it was of

5/23/2008
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>>>> concern that the building I worked in was having some effect on the
>>>> loss of voice, | was moved to another office, a few miles away,
>>>> that did the exact same work.

>>>> | continued to work, even though sick and went to several doctors
>>>> including Dr. Barton Margoshes, the company doctor, other outside
>>>> doctors for Bell Atlantic and myself to try and determine why I
>>>> could not talk. The only real disagnosis I got was from one of the
>>>> experts in throat and vocal cords issues. After a full exam, (

>>>> WHICH WAS THE ONLY ONE I GOT) including a visual exam of my vocal

>>>> cords via a camera being inserted down my throat to examine my
>>>> vocal cords, his disagnosis was laryngeal edema. He concluded the
>>>> only way I could have gotten such severe damage to my vocal cords
>>>> was either I had been yelling at the top of my voice for an extreme
>>>> length of time, or I had been exposed to chemicals on a long term
>>>> basis that had caused such injury. I had not been yelling at any

>>>> time. I told him about all the other people I worked with that were
>>>> having the same types of problems as me off and on and the problems
>>>> in the building I worked in and that it was suspected that we were
>>>> being exposed to chemcials of some sort. We just had no idea of
>>>> what. I told him how Bell Atlantic had brought down the Corporate
>>>> Industrial Hygenists, Mary Beam who had been there many times, had
>>>> held meetings with all management and all employees several times,
>>>> had interviewed many of us and she had told us that she had NO IDEA
>>>> what could be causing the adverse heatlh problems that we were
>>>> having including the loss of voice so many of us had. Mary Beam had
>>>> told us that she had investigated all items we worked with and all
>>>> possible other ways chemcials could be getting into the building
>>>> and had no idea what could be associated with such injuries.

>>>>

>>>> The evidence is exactly the opposite. In the attachement I have

>>>> provided to you, there is just one of many many memorandums that
>>>> were prepared by Mary Beam beginning in the spring of 1991 and vup
>>>> to early 1992 to various management in Maryland and Virginia that
>>>> clearly discuss these adverse health problems of many of the

>>>> employees and that she suspected carbonless copy paper, ccp, as
>>>> being the cause of these problems. She goes on to give use and

>>>> handling warnings that were to be given to all employees. I have
>>>> copies of several of these warnings to managers in Maryland and
>>>> Virginia.

>>>> One to my own manager in October 1991, These warnings have never
>>>> been given to any employee, even afier ail these years.

>>>> .

>>>> [ questioned when I was fired why I could not stay working doing
>>>> exactly what I was doing. There were several employees that were
>>>> taken off line to do this. There was never any real answer given.
>>>> After 1 was fired, there were several more employees in the exact
>>>> same job description as me that were taken off line to do the exact
>>>> job. | had 24 years 9 months of service.

S>>

>>>>1 can only conclude by the timing of this action, with the

>>>> management of Bell Atlantic and medical department that examinded

5/23/2008
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>>>> me all knowing what was causing all my health problems and what I
>>>> could expect, that | was being fired at that time in order not to

>>>> reach the 25 years of service when I would be fully vested and be
>>>> able to leave , if declared disabled, with a full disability

>>>> retirement and benefits.

>>>>

>>>> | was certainly not out to be disabled. I was working and very

>>>> happy working. I was an excellent employee and had a very good
>>>> performance rating, including attendance. I was only out of work
>>>> when I was so ill I was a danger to other employees with the

>>>> frequent respiratory infections I had, being under doctors orders
>>>> and on medication for such respiratory infections.

>>>>

>>>> [ have tried several times to gain my disability retirement

>>>> benefits, including all medical and other insurance benefits and
>>>> that has been denied at all levels. I filed a workers compensation
>>>> complaint and Bell Atlantic went to the extreme of having their
>>>> lawyer actually assault me and make an attempt on my life in order
>>>> for me not to gain the benefits that were due to me.

>>>>

>>>>[n a report in July 1988, Dr. Lemarte et al from the University of
>>>> [owa issued a report on CCP stating that chemicals in cep,

>>>> alkyl-phenol novolac resin { THE SAME ALKYL-PHENOL NOVOLAC RESIN
>>>> AS PROVIDED TO MARY BEAM IN THE ATTTACHMENT AS ONE OF THE CHEMICAL
>>>> COMPONENTS OF THE CCP I WORKED WITH) , caused the laryngeal edema,
>>>> the exact reason I could not talk, and persons that were sensitzed
>>>> to ccp, like I had been diagnoised as by that time, could not only
>>>> cause severe adverse health effects but was potentially life

>>>> threatening. This evidence was presented to this lawyer for Bell
>>>> Atlantic, Richard Donaldson, two weeks before the workers comp
>>>> hearing in a desposition taken of my doctor. Mr. Donaldson knew
>>>> that such re-exposure to the ccp could cause severe adverse health
>>>> effects and could kill me.

>>>> Yet

>>>> at

>>>> the hearing, witnesses saw a management employee of Bell Atlantic
>>>> give an envelope to Mr. Donaldson right before the hearing. About
>>>> 45 minutes into the hearing, Mr. Donaldson stated that none of us
>>>> knew what he was about to do, and he brought this envelope from the
>>>> floor, opened it up, threw a stack of ccp in front of me and asked
>>>> me to identify it as the same ccp I had worked with and was

>>>> ¢laiming had caused my injuries. Within just a few minutes I became
>>>> unconscious and feel to the floor. Much additional medical testing
>>>> confirmed many additional medical problems and that [ had almost
>>>> died.

>>>>

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
>>>> had found out about the ccp and had some of the prepared warnings
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>>>> by Mary Beam and had done some research on the ccp.

>>>>

>>>> [t turns out that not one employee that has either found out about
>>>> the ccp, by accident, or like me, being the known cause by Bell
>>>> Atlantic, and now Verizon since 1991 has been given disability
>>>> retirement although thousands have been exposed and have many of
>>>> the adverse health problems that have been known to Bell Atlantic
>>>> and Verizon all these years. This can only be viewed as a

>>>> conspiracy by Bell Atlantic and Verizon to purposely continue to
>>>> put tens of thousands of employees health and lives at risk soley
>>>> to avoid paying the earned disability retirements and associated
>>>> benefits in order to save all the hundreds of millions or more and
>>>> associated tax payments to the IRS.

>>>>

>>>> All the medical documentation I have presented to Bell Atlantic and
>>>> Verizon is virtually exactly what was expected from 1991 according
>>>> to the attachment and known adverse health problems on page four of
>>>> the attached MSDS.

>>>>

>>>> Should I be mistaken and this was not a conspiracy by Bell Atlantic
>>>> and Verizon to avoid payments of disability retirements, all

>>>> benefits and compensation and IRS taxes including all state taxes
>>>> where Bell Atlantic and Verizon have operations and license to
>>>> operate, THEN [ AM REQUESTING THAT MY DISABILITY RETIREMENT, ALL
>>>> BENEFITS, ALL BACK PAY AND COMPENSATION be paid to me right away.
>>>>

>>>> Should a positive response not be given this morning that Verizon
>>>> has decided to award my total disability, with all benefits, back
>>>> pay and compensation then I can only assume , along with anyone
>>>> else reviewing this entire issue, that Bell Atlantic and Verizon

>>>> have conspired since no later than 1991 to not award such

>>>> disability benefits and conspired to avoid payment of state and
>>>> federal taxes as part of this savings for Bell Atlantic and

>>>> Verizon.

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Please respond by noon today.
>>>>

>>>> very truly yours,

S>>

>>>> Brenda Smith

>

>>>> Virginia Beach, VA.

>>>> 757-420-1277

S>> enan- Original Message -----
>>>> From: <s

>>>> To: "bsmith594" <bsmith594@cox.net>
>>>> Sent:

S>>

>>>>

S35>>
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